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Malave, Erin

From: Frank Christiano [frank@naticnalmarketingsource.com)

Sent: Friday, August 13, 2010 11:13 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Southeast Cleaning and Restoration Services Document # L10000084676
—

This is a new LLC. The EI # is 900599244, Any problepis please email me.

Frank Christiano

National Marketing Sonrce
frank(@nationalmarketingsource.com
10 Fairway Dr

Suite 224

Deerfield Beach, FL. 33441

Office 954-642-0544

Fax: 561-828-0352

Note: This message, together with any attachments, is intended only for the

addressee(s) named above and may contain information that is legally privileged, confidential, and exempt from disclosure. If you are nof
the intended recipient of this message or agent responsible for delivering this message to 1ts intended recipient, you have received 1his
communicalion in error and are bereby notified that any disclosure, forwarding, copying, distribution, dissemtnation, nse or any action or
refiance upon this commmunication is sirictly probibited. If you bhave received this e-matl or fax in ervor, please immedialely noify the
sender by return e-mail or fax and delete the original message from your computer system. Thank you for your cooperation.




